Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

TUESDAY, 30TH DECEMBER, 2014 at 14:00 HRS — Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green
N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Ahmet, Beacham and Patterson

AGENDA
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. 27-31 GARMAN ROAD LONDON N17 0YU (PAGES 3 - 16)

To consider an application for a Temporary Event Notice to run from 22.00 on 31
December 2014 to 11.00 on 1 January 2015.

Bernie Ryan Maria Fletcher

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Tel: 020-8489 1512

5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 5218

River Park House Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Thursday, 18 December 2014

London N22 8HQ



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
i) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
ii) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3
Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 30.12.2014

Report title: Consideration of an objection to a Temporary Event Notice

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader
Ward(s) affected Northumberland Park I

1. Purpose

To consider objections to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) received from the
Enforcement Response Team Leader and the Metropolitan Police, to a TEN given by Mr.
Ross MARCH to run from 22:00 on 31.12.14 to 11:00 01.01.15 for 27-31 Garman Road N17
oYU.

The activities included on the TEN are;
The sale of alcohol

Provision of regulated entertainment
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Allow the TEN to go ahead as given.
(b) Decide to issue a counter notice that will have the effect of
cancelling the event.

Conditions may only be imposed on a TEN if there is in place a premises
licence with conditions that can be carried over to the TEN. In this case
there is not a premises licence in place so no conditions can be imposed.

arrett

Interim Regulatory Services Manager

Contact Officer: John Smith Interim Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 2375

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003, objection to a
Temporary Event Notice.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Temporary Event Notice 27-31 Garman Road

The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 4
Sec 24

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

5. REPORT

Background

This is a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) given by Mr. Ross MARCH for the use of 27-
31 Garman Road N17 OYU.

The licensable activities included in the TEN are;

The sale by retail of alcohol;

Provision of Regulated Entertainment;

Provision of Late Night Refreshment.

All activities are from 22:00 on 31.12.14 to run until 11:00 on 01.01.15

The TEN is for a capacity of 499 persons, this is the maximum allowable under a TEN

and includes staff as well as patrons. The premises are a single storey industrial unit
situated on an industrial estate.

General-all four licensing objectives
No operating schedule is required when giving a TEN. They are intended to be a ‘light

touch’ process where licensable activities are not licensed, with the premise user giving
notice to the authority of the event. Only the Police and Environmental Health (in
relation to public nuisance) may object to a TEN.
Mr March has submitted a Metropolitan Police risk assessment form 696 that gives
details of the DJ's/MC's who will be performing. When this report was written details of
the security company had not been provided.
A copy of the TEN is appended.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation to this application Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:

Environmental Health

Have made representation to this application Appendix 3

The objection is related to the possibility of there being public nuisance caused by the
event and also crime and disorder.

Financial Comments

The fee for this notice was £21.00.



Page 5

HARI%%NCIL

Temporary Event Notice |

Mmmmwmumﬂwnmuwdmmummmsw
mmm.wm_m_m)ummwmm.

mmummmmmmummdwmnmmwmmw
mmmmhmmhummmmuﬁummummmmmw
mhmmmmmnm.

mepmmm.wmnwuumm 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
mbmm-mmunmwm. ' :

T e 15 AR T e e PR At T R T Ry T
1 ] of user
e ¥ /|

mousumes:mmmawmmmuwmm names, if applicable. Mu
m&umnmlﬁmlmwy.

TITLE: (delete as appropriate): Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)

Surname
Forenames

Your date of birth = ) TY v @

Your place of birth

National Insurance Number

YOURCURREN‘rADDREss:(W-ﬂmmmbmndmmudusyoummm
8eparate comespondence box below).

[ R

Post o Post e QD

TELEPHONE NUMBERS:

s .

Evening (optional)
Mobie (optional)

FAX NUMBER (optional)

£ Mall Address (optonel




Page 6

ALTERNATNEADDRESSFOROORRESPOBDENCE(Hmmumm.nmmmb
address to correspond with you)

Post code

premises where you intend to carry on the licensabile activities or if it has no
address give the Ordnance Survey references.

27-31 Garmin Road, N17 0YU

ummmmwmanmmammamammumemmmmm
applbs.plmmamwonandmm.MMnma .

PmmunmmofMpmmm.Mwm4
Single storey industrial unit

Please describe the nature of the event below. Please read nofe §

- Ncheu’aEvemuforupmaumdmumMmdmmmwlhmuﬂc.DJunddaming.Paopb
wmmmwmmm.mum.mmmmmwumm.mr
mammmwmdbuaywwzsmm.smmmamm to 100 people with 1 extra
supowbor.AmaJmmdsdeﬂym-ﬁmaﬂﬂedmodlcwmabobepmem. .

A



Page 7

AT Sy FITT SO AT S
Il

AT

e rd

mmummwmunruummmmmmmxmwwm
h_wmmmwmm).m-mma

The sale by retail of aicohol x
ﬂnwplyofdw@wl_byomnbohaldadubb.ortohuderof,amemburofmedub

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment x

MmmmmMmmbmthmfwlmm Pleass read note 7
31/12/114 - 01/01118

mwmmmmmmmmmbmmlmm(mm
times in 24 hour clock). Pissse read note 8

22.00-11.00

Pieasa state the maximum number of people at any one time that you | 499
htondtoalowtobopmemaw\omml_summmmm
intend o carry on licensable activities, Including any staff, organtzers or

I the licensable activities will Inchuds the supply of aloohol, please state On the premisesonly | x

M.ﬂﬂpph.wﬂbeﬁm”onoroﬂhmba.a Off the premises only

Plaase read nate 10 . appropiiate o
(Please mark an *X" in the box that appiies to you) x

H'Yu'pbauptwldehdutﬂnofyourpmmlm below.

tesuing losneing authorty |
tioance number | Camdor NRTATIRED

voe e | SIS

Date of expiry | 09/01/2023
Any further details




Page 8

AT

note 12

HPE LAY M B o P THIET VS m TRl

‘have

oG IR yie, A gty ey

Have you previously given a porary notice in respect of any premises for events Yes | No
mlnhmMm'uhmmenmmmmW X
mmﬂeo?(ﬂan.m-hnwhmbahupuhtoyw)

if answering yes, ﬂmsﬂnﬂnmb«dhmmmﬁmywmmm
events in that same calendar year

Hmmmmawnmywmmﬁufwmeammmmmmomm Yes | No

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after;

the event period proposed In this notice?
{Plonomckan‘x'hﬂnbouthalppﬂabyw)

wm&mmumlmwdhmpomywuumﬁoammqs)
hmdmfwmhhmmm

Hammdmmwgmabmmmmmmmesammmm Yes | No
which the event period: X

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after;

the event period proposed in this notice?
(Plouomukan'!'hﬂnboxmmbm)

hmmmmMnhmmmMmma Yes | No
Mnmymnubafammlnhmm”aﬂnmmmmm X
mMahmmmm?MMmTlnhmmmwyw)

um’m.mwmwmwdmmmmmm
Mc)h”fnrmmmommm.

mtmmmmmnhmmelmmmudmdygmﬂ Yes | No
awnpwuymnmﬁeoforu»memhashwmhmmw: X

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after:

the event period proposed In this notice?
(Pleaanmkm')(’inﬁnboxﬁatappﬁesbyou)




Page 9

each additional licensing authority:

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send two copies of this notice to

chief officer of police;

Nheuuhbummmmcrmpolbem.maeopyomﬂs notice to each additional | x

: m«mmmdwfuumm

Sign the dediaration in Sectiorf 9 below

e -
fal i Lo S 0

R~y RET T TR ot Fgrsats e e R R
: ’ 3 =+ e =y
o= UGS me”l‘;a'm D e A P % i

P i

() to knowingly or reckiessly make a faise statement in connection with this temporary event notice
andmanmblﬂeoncomiubnforauehmoﬂumtoaﬁnembMSmemndﬂ
scals, and;

(H) mmlmmmmmmwmmmmmym-uMamu
Ih&wmﬂonhaww&oﬁambammmmm.mwbhyhmﬂfaa
tcrmnoteueeedhgcb:mm.orlohw\.

SIGNATURE DATE

12/12/2014

{i e

Name of Person signing

Ross March

ForeomplullnnbylruueunbgAthy
AN R T T T
temporary event notice.
Onbdtalfdﬂ\eumwy DATE

SIGNATURE

Name of Officer Signing




Page 10

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Form 008

METROFOLITAN

POLICLE mumﬁ
PROMOTION EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT - FORM 696

Guidance for Artistes and Promoters
(Umuhwﬁm“ﬂiomihmchﬂbhﬂdwdmwdlmmﬂrmddﬂb)

‘lheuoeofmlsfotmlsvdmm mer.wonotematﬂnmplammwuommaybeaeondmonon
some premises’ licences. Thlsmeansmempbﬂonofthlsfomlsmndawyfamoeopmlses.

memanagenmdﬂnneumdmbeswhpmmmmntmepmpommmmma
mmsmmmmmmummmwmhmmmm
. details are required.

Thelnfomnﬂonispmemedlnamwimourpowngpmposeasdeﬁned by the Code of Practice for
the Management of Police Information (MoP?) as follows:

Protecting life and property;
Preserving order;

Bringing offenders to justice;
Mydulyormpomtbﬂnyarismfmm common or statute law

kuumﬁuﬂhsawmmuqmmmﬂwmmmmam
mammmmmmomw(mnsmwm; -

mmms«wm-mmmmwmwb

Information cmmw.omanuconmu_wm Number: 24888193
mmon;amu: Merilyne Davies, Public Access Office, PO Box 57192, London, SW8 1SF
(Tek: 3500

For a copy of the Metropofitan Police Service's FaieroeaslngNotieopleaseMertcmefoleng link or
contact the Da Ptmwonomer(dmtubovo):

i
|
|

o is

LB H. - e

Page 1 of §



Page 11

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Form 636

METROPOLITAN

POLI C TﬂTAi. POLICING

.PRO'MOTION EVENT RISK ASSESSMENT FORM 696

Theusxqofmisfotmiswkntary Mm.wenotemtmeoompleﬁonofmbfommybeacondmonon
some pre Ises’ licences. mmulmdmbmhmmfamm

buegnde&uFa;n 896 for Promoted Events & condilononthe [ 0

N ip Sanweies

PLEASE NOTE - The use of this form Is not Intended for : -
live music everit. If you are using this form for a live music
evont p Ive yoir reasoris why in'the box.

When to complete Form 696

Odfmmﬁdm;wmwcemw. management of licensed premises or event promoter

on'whén‘toMmFamﬁee.bmybummthb- :
o"'-ipmw‘ladverﬂse'diq@moﬁdh!g’atqnym before the event, and

pﬁdommnﬂyhauasDJsorMcepufomﬂng to & recorded backing track, and

runs anytime between tte hours 6f 10pm and 4am, and

is in a nightciub or a targe pubiic house.

| 27-31 Garmin Rosd, N17 0YU

409

| 27-31 Garmin Roed, N17 0YU

| Ross March

Numbers | Landiine: Mobﬂe:g

- | Eldrof Life - New Year's Celebration
= ] 3112ns :
23.00 FishingTime¢mm) [ 10,00

498 | Is this a regular event at this venue? | Yes [ No x

Private [J Public x | Will tickets be 80l on the door? Yes x No []

Page 2 0f 5




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Smith John ‘Envz

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 16 December 2014 12:11

To: ‘iquidross@gmail.com’

Cc: Licensing

Subject: WK306158 TEN 27-31 Garman Road 31-12-14

M3PPRef: WK/000306158

M3PPUnique: 0000000028E2889C3A85D311B05800805FA682C2070091B275CEE796D011AFES0080
5FA682C20000015FD3F10000F05B340D4AE9D245A491B73B9645856800138051E032
0000

Dear Mr March,

| have been asked to comment on your application for a TEN at 27-31 Garman Road in
Tottenham.

I have concems about this event and have registered my concerns with Haringey Licensing. At
present my objection is under the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance Licensing Objectives.

I would like to visit the premises. It is likely that a sub-committee hearing will be needed to
determine whether this TEN can be granted and if so with which conditions.

Derek Pearce

Team Leader Enforcement Response

Haringey Council

Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR
Tel 020 8489 5264

derek.pe @haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise
twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

please consider the environment before printing this email



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

| METROPOLITAN

bl TOTAL POLICING
TERRITORIAL POLICING

YR - Haringey Borough

YDQ - Quicksliver Patrol Base
Unit 1 Quicksilver Place
Western Road

Wood Green

London

N22 6UH

Telephone: 020 3276 0150
Charlie.Harrison@met.police.uk

16th December 2014

POLICE OBJECTION NOTICE to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN), Section 104 Licensing Act
2003

Name of Applicant: Mr Ross March

mises: 1 in d 0
U r TEN: 31st D

i am satisfied that the grant of this Temporary Event Notice (TEN) would undermine the Crime
Prevention Objectives, namely The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

As CAD2767 refers, on 12/10/2014 at 0840 hrs, police officers attended 27-31 Garmin Road. Upon
police arrival there were approximately two hundred persons in attendance, a high proportion of which
were drunk or under the Influence of drugs. Persons at this unlicensed event refused fo leave. Metal
shutters were opened by event attendees inside the venue and officers attempted to keep these
shutters closed, this resulted in confrontation and one subject then kicked two officers. In total two
arrests were made for assault on police and for criminal damage. In addition to this, five vehicles
belonging event organizers were seized.

Regarding the proposed event on 31st December 2014, Mr. March has not, as at 16.12.14 provided
detalls of a security company for this event, and has instead Indlcated that one security officer is
expected for every hundred persons attending. | do not consider that this is an appropriate number of
security officers for an event of this size. Furthermore, in the event that any offences were committed,
the absence of CCTV at the premises would significantly impede police Investigations.

Temporary Events only permit a maximum of 499 attendees, this includes event staff; the Facebook
page for this event (Elixir of Life) currently Indicates, as at 14:00 on 16.12.14 that 641 people are
attending, 254 may be attending and 13,000 have been invited.

| am concerned that the numbers attending will significantly exceed those permitted and any attempt
to restrict access could lead to significant public disorder. An event such as this with the potential for
iarge numbers of people to attend raises serious concerns pertaining to public safety with potential
overcrowding in a venue that is not designed for any form of entertainment and disorder on and
around the venue from peopie being refused entry.

It has been noted that tickets are on sale at £25 each and the location is currentiy not being disclosed,
merely referred to as a ‘secret location.’ This implies that the organisers expect people to travel to the
event and many wiil be making significant journeys, thus increasing expectations of gaining entry.

Given the wide advertising of this event, the numbers of people potentially attending (detalls from the
promoters own website), | object to this Temporary Event Notice as | believe that the likelihood of
offences taking piace at the venue would be significantly increased if the TEN were to take place.

Yours sincerely, _
PC HARRISON Charlie 155YR Metropolitan Police Service



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 27-31 Garman Road London N17 0YU
	Copy of TEN redacted
	Garman Road Noise rep
	Garman Road Police rep


